X

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CMLTA <cmlta@cmlta.org>
9/2/2025 9:31 AM

CMLTA CCP V5 Webinar - Completing your CCP Tips and Tricks

COLLEGE OF

MEDICAL LABORATORY
TECHNOLOGISTS

OF ALBERTA

CMLTA hosts a webinar regarding the New Continuing Competence Program (Version 5)

Join us for a quick lunch and learn where we will show you how to fill out your Continuing Competence V5.

When: Wednesday, September 10, 2025
Time: 12:00 — 1:00 pm

Click here to register.

NOTE: This event will be recorded and available to members on the CMLTA Resource Page on the CMLTA Website

301-9426 51 Avenue NW
Edmonton, AB T6E 5A6

t. 780 435 5452
f. 780 437 1442

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this enmil in error, please contact the sender and delete all
copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information expressed or contained in this email are not given or endorsed by the sender unless otherwise affirmed independently by the sender. Thank you.

Please consider our world's environment before you choose to print this emaill

We acknowledge that the land on which the CMLTA office is located is Treaty 6 territory and a traditional meeting ground for many Indigenous people. This is home to the Cree, Blackfoot, and Metis, as it is for the Nakoda, Tsuu T'ina, Chipewyan,
and other Indigenous people. Their spiritual and practical relationships to the land create a rich heritage for our life as a conmunity.



https://cmlta545.clickmeeting.com/completing-your-ccp-v5-wednesday-september-10-2025-12-00pm/register

